r

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THUE‘COUWT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
— ’

COUNTY OF Horry ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605012
Eric Morse ) A/WH: 2013A2611000111

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/12/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312(B)

DOB: _SS# ) CDR Code#: _ 0086

Address: )

City.State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defend7ﬂt 5}0 waj‘ — ) [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
=2

TO: Burglary, 2nd Degree, Violent (after 06/20/85) -

in violationof  § 16-11-0312(B) / ofthe &‘C. Code of Iaws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT WV/SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

[ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: dation, [} Negotiated Sengnce, Recommendation by the State.
AT S =  TBCB68305 . A ¥376
ZTRichardson, Bradley C. SC Bar# Defendant g Attortdey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cpmmited to the State Department of €orrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of G ARy cars or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
] £ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .

Q/The Defendant is to be given credit for time servec‘i pyrsuaat to S.C. Cod § 24-13A40 to be caleglated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. M ‘gv) (.{ f Wﬁ%; =
(V] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of hild Abuse and Neglectfurs to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

T =

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or i6-25-f§’§ (Cﬁ'minal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. o \
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : -
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP o -
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ — days/hours Public Service Emplo%ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D . L
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3 %) 3 Fine may be péil‘ e%abconsecuﬁvm% Fihip
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100  $ 1OON.QO0 pmts. of $ % ’ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ¥ . .
g 5652005 (DU(I Assessment)g $12 2 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ELR) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 540 during probation.
TOTAL 5 ]%3.90 i1 A/
) B
Clerk of Court/ D ty\Cler\k “\éj?’:\%hle HUQ('\ iY\B“MOWO" }’Jg:edlélfdt:ldge b , d) ,7' / / =
Court Reporter: qb \\I’\\*C ¢ ).,Y\k’“ N Sentence Date: i / Al 1L ‘T/
SCCA/217 (03/2011) //A rjry



DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-26-_Q 5 0\ 3,

\ WITNESSES
Justin Miller Horry County Police Department — s s
CiiThe State of South Carolina .~ gpryicirn pon
2014 JUL 32 PHE&drity of Horry 2014 AUS - 1 20748 B3 P 1: 59
L;Q~M/M,J_'rgyis/h{ynjan' B 13HOA505__ iy
CPLKJEFSF{!GL;JEG‘&UT;T Lot CLERY OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS HORRY COUNTY

November, 2013 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A2611000111

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)

DOA: 8/28/2013 THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Eric Morse

B/M
1330 Jacks Circle Rd

TN Y PTT TNTY W

North Myrtie Beach, SC 29582-6928

LIS B N T T gy
DOB: 1972-05-15
T, SSN: 248218216
L T S
/ Vi -
Foreperson of Grand JUW ™ )
Date- 7% é 4 ATTORNEY: Galmore, James Cullen
VERDICT _ Indictment for

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE

(VIOLENT)

ORIGINAL

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

_Foreperé"fgn of Petit Jury
Date: ™

1Y




>
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
COUNTY OF HORRY ) (VIOLENT)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 21, 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
(VIOLENT)

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)

YA

= f : el
That Eric Morse did in Horry County on or between August 6, 2013 and Augusﬁvfé 2013 renter =
without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, a building of;l‘l;. Lee B'r\o>wn ~~~~~
located at 10320 Griffin Landing Road in the Nichols section of Horry C%@ty, an&the
defendant, Eric Morse, when, in effecting entry or while in the building or in urzﬁiedqate fiight - -
therefrom, he or another participant in the crime was armed with a deadly weapon, oridisplayed
what is or appeared to be a pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun, or other firearm, and/or the entering or

remaining occurred in the nighttime, in violation of Section 16-11-0312(B), S. C Code of Laws
1976, as amended.

e i

3

Wd - A0V i

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made andN

provided.
prnll At Qc

‘/JIMMY A'RICHARDSON, 11
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

e —
2013A2611000111 °

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipelity of

Hormry

THE STATE
against

13075812

Eric Morse
Address:

1330 Jacks Circle Rd
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-6928

S$st
Sex M Race: B Height 6

DL Stats: sc DL# e

oos: 77 __ Agency ORI #: SC0240400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosscuting Ofcar:  Terry Elliott - 1860

Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After Junc 20, 1985) - First
degree’

Phone:

_ Weight 195

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL  T.mm e

] County ] Muricioaky of ; AFFIDAVIT e

Hemyo 711+ De0OE ) TR

Personaly sppearsd befors me the affent Terry Elliott .~ - who
n” s county and sme on orabout  8/12/200 3T AU t wolate e chrnal Taws of e

Siste of South Carcline {or ordinance of @my Dmimd Horry )

o okowing parculeest G
DESCRIPTION IFOFFENSE;' Burglary / Burglary (After Juné 20;'1985) - First degree

e o
HORRY L

| futher state that there is probable camse fto belleve that the defondant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause Iis based on the following facts:

On 8-12-13 during the nighttime hours Eric Morse and a co-defendant did go to the river house belonging to H. Lee Brown located
at 10320 Griffin Landing Road in the Nichols Section of Horry County. Upon arrival they did kick in the back door and enter the
residence. Once inside they did take, steal, and carry away one black Mossberg .20 gauge pump with pistol grip shotgun, one
Mossberg 410 auto shotgun, onc Remington .12 gauge 870 pump shotgun, one Remington .12 gauge 1100 auto shotgun{camo) and
one Stevens .20 gauge double barrel shotgun. Total loss to victim being approximately $2300.00.

Offanse Code: 0079 ’
. —
Code/Ordinence Sec:  16-11-0311 Signature of Afflant
S s m
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ Municipality of AffantsAddress 2560 N. Main Street
L o . The accused Countyt [[] Municipatey of

5 0 be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according o the [aw.

Conway, SC 29526-
Aftant's Telephone  (843)915-5350

Horry

s, ARREST WARRANT
Signanrs of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
W appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o  beiieve that
RETURN
A copy of this amest was v on orabout  8/12/2013 defendant Eric Morse
st did vickate the ciiminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on 7 E Caunty/ D Municipality of Hotry ) a3 90t forth below:
LA w310 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
_ _n;s JIMY 13} Maving found probable cause and the above affiant having swom belore me, you are empowared and directed 10 aest the said deferdant and bring Him or
Prrctet NS - her before me forthwith to be dealt with according %o lew. A copy of this Armest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant st the time of its exacution, or as
'&(? soon thereafier as is practicable )
RETURN WARRANT TO: 10:¢ Wd 0} d3SEIR on w13 before me )
| Sessi . Judge's Address 640 9Th Avenue
PO Box 677 Agwes ol ws) ) Aynor, SC 29511-
1301 2nd Avenue B Benjamin Charles Allen ' * )wwm- (843)915-5296
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 7241 ) fesungCout [ | Megisunte [] Municieai [] crew
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL éES SIONS
Ccouv OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL _CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)

) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
ERIC +AORSE ;
JAMES C. GALMORE  : _
DEFENDANT ) mo2
) z
FILENO:  26A13-00002970 2 o
SSN: 248-21-8216 g
S7
TO: Court of Generat Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit ’-:5
Office of the Solicitor o %
Appointed Counsel %E':E
Defendant ;5
o,

the Public Defender such determination having been made on, 13th day Pf

2013,

2013A2611000111 Burglary / Burglary 1st - First degree

= |
Defenfler requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the pos
you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Bjad b
Ma[yl% ;'td

CONV
DATE

Fegarding the charge(s) of:

c .

The Defendant's Counsel is James C. Galmore. The office of the P

3SR

ssion of

nd 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attae '

‘a1 :¢ Hé

C@wg%//

ORRIE E. WEST
NVAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
D: September 13, 2013 PUBLIC DEFENDER




which

or might have caused any witn

any
Defe

phys

to:

hich tend to exculpate the Defendant.
9 Make available any and all scie

i
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSI!ION
COUNTY OF HORRY )  OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT]

) :
STATE DF SOUTH CAROLINA)  NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODL{CTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSE$
)
ERIC|MORSE . ,
DEFENDANT ) 5 :‘:—;;
oz (Al %
z‘:)i‘;;) ' - L':““ﬁ
FILE ND: 26A13-00002970 A e
SF ¥ L
I
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -3 ?
5
YDU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution res@bn _': the>

Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such timg. as @'{i"ay be. o

orderefl by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court;fg}?; an der

compdlling that the State: >

o w
1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statq'm%nf;s b {t\:e
Defendiant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the S%?e =
o Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and%l‘};po cevepoits
relatint to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which ther
DefenHant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from \Mitne sés and
the Ddfendant.

3. IMake available to the De

fendant all tangible objects obtained diiting th
gation of this case, including, but not limited to: I

a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and
b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this ¢as '

c) All tangible objects the State intends 1o introduce into evideng@fat &l which
evant to the offense charged. DURIE B
Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
might be favorable to the Defendant. N

Make available any promises made o

— o

5.

r actions taken by the State which caused
State to testify on behalf of t"le tate.
nsistent statements made by witnesses far the State or
qtatements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpatg th
hdants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged dfime.
Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scigntific tests, or
.al examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but jnot limited

esses for the
6. Make available any inco

7.

(a) Analysis of handwriting

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints ’
Make available any facts w

ntific or medical, psychiatric_legal or cither
] !




10.

11.
record
proce

12.
Court
the int

affida
to:

14.

15.
testi

T T

information, reports or records which might tend to refiect on the crednbuhty or
compejence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

Criminfal Procedure.

13. Mgke available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/qr n(Iarized
not limited

i

ake available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all perso

have khowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the mvestlgatln
in conrection with this case. ,
ake available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest ar')d C
of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with ,th;s

ing.
ake any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of cust¢dy

r the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thiis o
-R

duction of any chemist's or analyst’s report pursuant to Ruie 6, S

ts made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 including but

(a) Police and booking reports;

(b} Police logs;

(c) Alcohol influence reports;

(d) Accident reports

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testing; ~L
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regardmg—com
with potential prosecution witnesses
(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this céée «Whl(
officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. :G% ‘

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were w:ti'l‘?fhea De;
within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to obs@}ve the -2
appearance and behavior of the Defendant. to include thej;tsntity ¢
officer present at the scene of arrest.

rLs who
y officers

bnviction

appear in
bjects to
ules of

rmahes!s

I l

ﬁ:#-,e I

N s
endant-;j
F o LD
'fasw 5

(i} The time and place where the Defendant was given the Mnrandd wafn
the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.

made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or wi tte
related to the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urme or b
tests administered to the Defendant.
Make available to the Defendant following information regardlng the
who administered the Defendant’s chemical/breathalyzer tests: |
(@) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemlcal/breathaly
and the grade he/she received on the exam; i
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests; |
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations provudmg for
of training for person(s) administering such tests.
If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the
olving the use of any machine, provide the following information: i
(@) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial numbeb'
particular machine;
(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machmq,
(¢) The owner’'s manual and the instruction manual;
(d) The software program used in said machine;

|

() Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any ekamination

ﬁalha]yzer

ke 91

standards

mg and

vidence

Al

erson(s)

Wd

ntests

(o¢]

basis of a

of




This

(1981)

thns lnformatnon is requested on the grounds that it is essentlal to msureithe

due pr
States

()

and in

(b)

Docu

(c)
disclos
agains

DATED: September 13, 2013 |
CONWAY, SCUTH CAROLINA

reque{. as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the ffac

e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine,

f) The location of machine;

g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine,

lh) All maintenance information for the last two years, including aII rep
and all calibrations made on the machine;

i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the

the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machme

malfunctioned;

j) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, elther'bef<

during, or after the admission of a test.

irs done

Hate of

pre,

373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs |

Cltv of Rock Hill vs Suchenskt 374 S. C 12,646 S.E.2d 879 (2007)

Constitution. Qig .
(o] =
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: e

ormation at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.
That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the dqte

ent.

ure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Tnal of thd ch
t the Defendant. =
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
- :

ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT |
PUBLIC DEFENDER i

nformation is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina Rule :
Crimingl Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Bra
atd,

Maryl

That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information deséﬂﬁed her i
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph‘- quc




